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Agenda

- FDA Enforcement Authority
- FDA Inspections

-DA Enforcement Tools (Administrative)
— Warning and Untitled Letters
— Voluntary Recalls
— Civil Money Penalties
— Debarment
- FDA Enforcement Tools (Judicial)
— Seizures
— Injunctions
— Criminal Prosecutions

- FDA Enforcement Activity
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FDA Enforcement Authority
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FDA Enforcement

- FDA’s enforcement authority 1s derived from the Food
Drug & Cosmetic Act (“FDCA”).

- FDA can exercise its enforcement authority when an
individual/entity engages in a “Prohibited Act.”

21 U.S. Code §331. Prohibited acts

U.S. Code Notes Authorities (CFR)

prev | next

The following acts and the causing thereof are prohibited:
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FDCA Prohibited Acts

- Dozens of different prohibited acts. Examples include:

— Introducing an adulterated or misbranded drug into
Interstate commerce.

— Causing the adulteration or misbranding of a drug after
shipment in Interstate commerce.

— Receiving an adulterated or misbranded drug In
Interstate commerce and delivering it to someone else.

— Introducing an unapproved new drug into interstate
commerce.

— Refusal to permit FDA inspection.
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Adulterated and Misbranded Drugs

. Adulterated drugs (Section 501)

— Contains a filthy, putrid, or decomposed substance.

— Insanitary conditions render it contaminated or injurious
to health.

— Failed to conform with current good manufacturing
practices.

- Misbrano
— Ifits la
— Ifits la
— Ifitsla

ed drugs (Section 502)
peling is false or misleading in any particular.
neling does not bear adequate directions for use.

neling fails to contain adequate warnings.

— If its labeling does not include required information.
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Unapproved New Drugs (Section 505)

- “New drugs” may not be legally introduced or
delivered for introduction into interstate commerce
without prior approval from FDA.

- FDA approves a new drug on the basis of scientific
data submitted by a drug sponsor to demonstrate that
the drug Is safe and effective.
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FDA Inspections
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Polling Question — FDA Inspections

- Have you participated in an FDA inspection?

— Yes
— No
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FDA Inspections

- Inspections are used by FDA to determine a facility’s
compliance with FDA laws and regulations.

- Inspections may be used by FDA to obtain evidence to
support legal actions when violations are found.

KING & SPALDING (Source: FDA Investigations Operations Manual)



Types of FDA Inspections

- Pre-approval inspection.

- Routine inspection of a regulated facility.
— Periodic unannounced Inspection.

— cGMP focused.

- “For-cause” inspections.

— Investigate a specific problem.
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FDA Inspection Authority

- FDA has the authority to inspect “all things” 1n a
factory, warehouse, establishment, or consulting
laboratory that engages in the manufacturing,
processing, packing, or holding of drugs, “including
records, files, papers, processes, controls, and
facilities.” FDCA 8§ 704(a)(1).

- FDA has the broad authority to request, review, and
take copies of a number of categories of records and
documents.
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Investigations Operations Manual (IOM)

AtoZindex | Follow FDA | EnEspaiiol

ply U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION EED -

Home | Food | Drugs | Medical Devices | Radiation-Emitting Products | Vaccines, Blood & Biologics | Animal & Veterinary | Cosmetics | Tobacco Products

Inspections, Compliance, Enforcement, and Criminal Investigations

Home » Inspections, Compliance, Enforcement, and Cniminal Investigations » Inspection References » Investigations Operations Manual

Investigations Operations Manual

f sHARE in LINKEDIN | @ PINIT | & EMAIL | & PRINT

2018 Investigations Operations Manual (IOM)

+ IOM Investigations Operations Manual 2018 Complete (PDF - 15.1MB)
+ 10M 2018 Front Cover (PDF - 174KB)

+ Forward / Vision / Mission / Values (PDF - 299KB)

+ Table of Contents (PDF - 71KB)

+ Chapter 1 - Administration (PDF - 1009KB)

www.fda.gov
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FDA Form 482

1 DISTRICT OFFICE ACDRERS & PWONE O
1431 Harbor Bay Perkway
DEPARTMENT OF NEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Alamodn, CA 94502
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION £10-337-6700
Trent T Arsenault Dirgaed DonoRk "5l21)2010
4 F RAME
Trent Arsenoutt s| 9:08 ..
0 U NINBER AND STREET N 3 ¥
2€ Oy Canyon Heights Dnive = o _
1431 Harbor Bay Parkway
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Alameda, CA 94502
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 510-337-6700

2. NAME AND TITLE OF INDIVIDUAL

Yrent

Arsenault Direcred DonoR

0%IR7/2010

4. FIRM NAME

o et

Arse O T

9:08 ..

6. NUMBER AND STREET

2L 00¢%

Canuon Heights Drive

5. HOUR

p.m

7.CITY AND STATE & ZIP CODE

e mont

4=,

8. PHONE NO & AREA CODE

1

Qa5 Ys4-A3T7

Notice of Inspection is her'eby given pursuant to Section 704(a){1) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetics Act [21
U.S.C. 374(a)]" and/or Part F or G, Title lll of the Public Health Service Act [42 U.S.C. 262-264}F

9 _SIGNATUR

=

Drug Admynistration Employee(s) 10. RYPE OR PRINT ND TITLE (FDA Emplo 5
AL et ENNELLTTESS
P A Hpss'e Gd 2. f'-":ﬁ ?'ﬁ’zm e/ /‘//‘éM, A ('_SIC' >

- c mpon shall te sent prompay 1O the Secretary.
devices and. subiect 10 reporiing and INSPecon UNdex TeguiAtoNs law-
fuly mroed pursint %0 section 505() or (), secton 518 or 520g). and |
data rolatng o tiher Grugs o Sevices which i the case of & néw ong |
would be tehict 1 reperieg of INGPICEOn ender Bwfl reQUIAONS |
msued purseont 30 secton BOS(jjl A separate noece shal be given for |
soch such insgection. but @ netice stal Aol be raquived for each ety |
made urng Ihe period coverad by the inseection. Each such inspection |
shat ard

Sec. 704, (€2 ¥ the af oficer or omployos making any such Inepaction of

esubishmont Res ctituned BTy BaTpk in
e courss of P upon of be *rad proe
10 leadnyg (he preniges he shisl give 10 the owner, operston, & agernt in
Charp= & foCap! GE3Crtang Ine SaToks obaned.

Sec. T04. (d) Whesmwar in 1w course of any such inspecton of & tactory
Sec. 704, (8NZ) The proveions of the T serderce of w () | or other whare od i manufachered, processed. o
shal nel apply 10 (A) phaimaces whch mantain sstsbienmens « | packad the oficar or employee making the NEpechen ottens & FATDe

contomance with any spplcatie O lews gUIEINg e pamos of pne | 8F any such food. g an anslysis 1 Made of Such SaMple fr Mo curpose
!

FORM FDA 432 (405) PREVIOUS EDITION IS O8SOLETE (Continued on Reverse) NOTICE OF INSPECTION
L L

I
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FDA Form 483
- The FDCA Section 704(b) provides that:

“Upon completion of any such inspection of a factory, warehouse,
consulting laboratory, or other establishment, and prior to leaving the
premises, the officer or employee making the inspection shall give to
the owner, operator, or agent in charge a report in writing setting
forth any conditions or practices observed by him which, in his
judgment, indicate that any food, drug, device, cosmetic in such
establishment (1) consists in whole or in part of any filthy, putrid, or
decomposed substance or (2) has been prepared, packed, or held under
Insanitary conditions whereby it may have become contaminated with
filth, or whereby it may have been rendered injurious to health. A
copy of such report shall be sent promptly to the Secretary.”
(emphasis added).
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FDA Form 483

DEFARTMENT OF HEALTI AND HUMAN SERVICES
OO0 AND DR TION
TR . T e s
19701 Fairchild 8/15/3017-9/26/2017%
Irvine, CA 92612+244% [~~~
(949) 608-2900 Yax: (949) 6204417 3013030904
e Ty K YT

Mancy J. Costlow, Pharmd, RPh, Director
.-

Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC
R e s

Phoenix, AZ 85005-0101

711 £, Carefree Mighway Suite 107

Outsourcing Fecility

Thas cocument by ) during i your lacility. They sre insp:

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

USTHIGI AUONESS AND PHONE NUWSER DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
19701 Fairchild B/15/2017-8/26/2017*
Irvine, CA 92612-2445 gg?gg30904
(949)608-2900 Fax: (949)608-4417

VHOMm

Nancy J. Costlow, PharmD, RPh, DPirector

STREET ADDRESS

Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC 711 E. Carefree Highway Suite 107

LBIAIE, TV E51 ABUSFMENT INWEGIED
Phoenix, AZ 85085-0101 Outsourcing Facility

- — _ — - —

SEE REVERSE | Stophanie A Slater, Investigator $/26/2017
OF THIS PAGE n»-

B e
2200 10a ) pean P i INSPECTIONAL ORSERVATIONS - 0 )
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FDA Form 483

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTI AND HUMAN SERVICES
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

T -
13701 Fairchild 8/15/2017-9/26/2017*
Irvine, CA 92612-2445 el

(949) 608-2900 Fax: (949)608-4417 3013030904

| TR A0 TTLE OF SO 10 vaoes Pl S30ED = s
Nancy J. Costlow, PharmD, RPh, Director

DURING AN INSPECTION OF YOUR FIRM | OBSERVED:
OBSERVATION 1

Procedures designed to prevent microbiological contamination of drug products purporting to be sterile
are not established, written and followed.

Specifically,

A. Your firm failed to perform and document an investigation into a media fill failure and also determine the root
cause of the contaminant. Your firm’s first media fill, lot number ®®-®© performed on 06/06/2017 by your

Operator, Pharmacy Technician ®)®), failed. One (1) vial was observed to have growth on 06/12/2017. Your firm
identified the contaminant as Bacillus licheniformis. Your written procedure titled, “S-09 Media Fill Trial” states

that (b) (4)

.” Furthermore, you produced Ascorbic Acid, lot number S-60008 {50 ml
Amber Vial) on 6/22/2017. You distributed product to a customer on 07/07/2017 and 08/30/2017. This initial
media fill failure was repeated multiple times, with the deficiencies listed below.

EMPLOVEEM SONA TS DATE 188D '
SEE REVERSE | Stephsnie A Slater, Investigator g/26/2017
OF THIS PAGE e
x L
roRM I INSPECTIONAL OBSERVATIONS PAGE | OF 13 TAGES

KiING & SPALDING



Are 483 Observations Violations of the
FDCA?

- 483 observations are made when, 1n the investigator’s
judgment, the observed conditions/practices indicate
that a drug may have been adulterated or is being
processed, packed, or held under conditions that may
cause a drug to become adulterated.

— 483 observations are not violations.
. Standard, mandatory language for FDA Form 483s:

— “...lists observations made by the FDA representative(s)
during the inspection of your facility. They are
Inspectional observations, and do not represent a final
Agency determination regarding your compliance.”

KiING & SPALDING



Observations

wl!‘&ﬂl SEAVICES
19701 Fairchild 8/15/2017-9/26/2017*
Irvine, CA 92612-2445 VO
(949) 608-2900 Fax: (949) 698-4417 3013630904
T
Nancy J. Costlow, PharmD, RPh, Director
-
Atlas Pharmacouticals, LLC 711 E. Carefree Mighway Suite 107
SR I s
Phoenix, AZ 05085-0101 Outsourcing Pacility
This cocument lists observations madc by the FDA ive(s) during the & on of yoor facility. They are inspectional
ahservations. end o not represers o fal Ageacy determination regurding your campliance [f you have an objection rgadag &
of bave or plan 0 rrective action in respamse 19 an obscrvarion, you may dlacuss the objection or
action with the FDA reprosentative(s) dunng the inspection or submt this isismmaden 15 F DA & te address sbove I you have amy
questions, pleate conimct FDA st the phome mursber and sddress shove.
OuURaNG YOUR P
OBSERVATION |

This document lists observations made by the FDA representative(s) during the inspection of your facility. They are inspectional
observations, and do not represent a final Agency determination regarding your compliance. [ you have an objection regarding an
observation, or have implemented, or plan to implement, corrective action in response to an observation, you may discuss the objection or
action with the FDA representative(s) during the inspection or submit this information to FDA at the address above. If you have any

questions, please contact FDA at the phone number and address above.

l\thywlb-hd r, Pharmacy Technician ™ repeat his media fill as lot
uwzmn , e did not perform & repeat of & full bach size, which consists of il
. He repested only a portion of a batch size in (D)

Vw-ﬂmmm mudhﬂll'l'rﬂ'“ﬂwbmﬁldmmmwb

be repeated.

2. Your Operator, Pharmacy Technician 868 performed a media fill as lot numbes(D) (4)  on
08/30/2017, which had failing results. For media fill lot number{B) (@), your firm documented that

R S - LA s
SEE REVERSE | Stophanie A Slater, Investigator i $/26/2017
OF THIS PAGE n--

 Semurorcmidimad
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What iIs the Purpose of FDA Form 483s?

- Provides a list of FDA inspectional observations —
objectionable conditions and practices — that indicate
what the investigators believe are violations of the
FDCA.

- Provides prior notice of FDA’s inspectional findings
that could result in regulatory action.

- Educates the inspected firm as to issues that should be
corrected.

- Educates the firm about developing FDA interpretations
of statutory requirements (e.g., Views as to a particular
aspect of current good manufacturing practices or good
clinical practices).

KiING & SPALDING



Inspection Outcomes

- Following FDA’s review of the investigator’s inspection
report, the Agency classifies the inspection:

— No Action Indicated (NAI) — no 483 issued

= No objectionable conditions or practices or the significance of
the objectionable conditions does not justify further action.

— Voluntary Action Indicated (VAI) — 483 issued.
Objectionable conditions or practices that do not meet the
threshold for regulatory action.

District may use an Untitled Letter, Regulatory Meeting, or
other communication to inform the establishment of findings
that should be corrected.

Corrective actions are voluntary.

KING & SPALDING (Source: FM Establishment Inspection Report Conclusions and Decisions)



Inspection Outcomes

- Following FDA’s review of the investigator’s inspection
report, the Agency classifies the inspection:

— Official Action Indicated (OAI) — 483 issued.

= Significant objectionable conditions or practices and regulatory
action 1s warranted/recommended to address the establishment’s
lack of compliance.

Regulatory actions include: Warning Letter, seizure, civil
penalty, recall, injunction, NDA denial/revocation.

KING & SPALDING (Source: FM Establishment Inspection Report Conclusions and Decisions)



FDA Enforcement Tools:
Administrative
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Warning and Untitled Letters
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Warning Letters

- According to FDA, “Warning Letters are issued to
achieve voluntary compliance and to establish prior
notice.”

— Itis FDA policy to give firms the opportunity to
voluntarily correct violations before the Agency takes
enforcement action.

- Warning Letters are used to ensure that a firm’s top
management understands the seriousness and scope of
the violations.

- Warning Letters are also used to ensure that resources
are appropriately allocated to correct the violations and
prevent recurrence.

KING & SPALDING (Source: FDA Regulatory Procedures Manual 4-1)



Prior Notice

i 4"(?“1\“;\1 OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Putic Heath Senace:
.
e

Food and Drug Admensration
Siver Spang. MD 20353
TRANSMITTED BY FACSIMILE
Marc Beer
Chief Executive Officer

Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
101 Main Street, Suite 1850
Cambridge, MA 02142

RE: NDA 203858

JUXTAPID™ (lomitapide) capsules, for oral use
MA 231

Failure to correct the violations discussed above may result in FDA regulatory action without
further notice, including, but not limited, to seizure or injunction.

Federal Food Drug and Cosmetic Act (FDAC Act) and makes < distribubion violative of the T
FD&C Act. See 21 US.C. 352(f)(1). 331(a). 21 CFR 201.5, 201.100, 201.115, 201.128.
Background

Below are the indication and summary of the most serious and most common risks
associated with the use of Juxtapid.*

According to the INDICATIONS AND USAGE section of the FDA-approved product beling
(P1) for Juxtapid (emphasis original):

JUXTAPID is indicated as an adjunct to a low-fat diet and other lipid lowering
treatments, including LDL apheresis where avaiable, to reduce low-density lipoprotein
d’ohshml(LDL-C),bhlchobsmd(TC)mohnB(apoB).mdnon—h@—

ity Epoprotein ot . L(ron—!DL-C)npaeﬁsmmms
hypemhoiesterolemerH

' This s for or only and does not the risk & that
should be in the Giled in this lefter.

Reference ID: 3404255
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Warning Letters
- Warning Letters are issued only for violations of
regulatory significance —

— Violations that may lead to enforcement action if not
promptly and adequately corrected.

- Warning Letters are informal and advisory and do not
commit FDA to taking any additional action.

KING & SPALDING (Source: FDA Regulatory Procedures Manual 4-1)



Untitled Letter

. An Untitled Letter cites violations that do not meet the
threshold of regulatory significance for a Warning
Letter.

— The letter i1s not titled.

— The letter does not include a warning statement that
failure to take prompt correction may result in
enforcement action.

— The letter does not evoke a mandated district follow-up.

KING & SPALDING (Source: FDA Regulatory Procedures Manual 4-2)



Untitled Letter

Food and Drug Admrestration
Shver Sprng. MD 20553

i %Wﬂm\'! OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Pubiic Health Service
\
.

Chiasma inc

Conclusion and Requested Action

For the reasons discussed above, octreotide capsules is misbranded under section 502(f)(1)
of the FD&C Act and in violation of section 301(a) of the FD&C Act. From a public health
perspective, these claims and presentations are concerning because they include
representations in a promotional context regarding the safety and efficacy of an
investigational new drug that has not been approved by the FDA.

OPDP requests that Chiasma immediately cease violating the FD&C Act, as discussed
above. Please submit a written response to this letter on or before January 6, 2017, stating
whether you intend to comply and explaining your plan for discontinuing use of such violative
materials.

T

' Found at hips Pwww youtibe comeaieh 2ve TamhizSodud (st accessed. December 21. 2016). This video
The Chiasma Press Release W he FDA's fetior for

"
Accessed

Reference 1D 4032062
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Voluntary Recalls
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Recall

- FDA defines a “recall” as “a firm’s removal or
correction of a marketed product that [FDA] considers
to be in violation of the laws it administers and against
which the agency would initiate legal action, e.g.,
sei1zure.” (21 C.F.R. § 7.3(g))

- “Recall” does not include a “market withdrawal” or
“stock recovery.” (21 C.F.R. § 7.3(g))

- A recall occurs at a firm’s own 1nitiative or after a
request by FDA.

KING & SPALDING 31



Three Recall Classes

. “Class I Recall” - A situation in which there is a
reasonable probability that use of, or exposure to, a
violative product will cause serious adverse health

consequences or death. (21 C.F.R. § 7.3(m)(1))

. “Class 1I Recall” - A situation in which use of, or
exposure to, a violative product may cause temporary or
medically reversible adverse health consequences or
where the probability of serious adverse health

consequences is remote. (21 C.F.R. § 7.3(m)(2))

. “Class III Recall” - A situation in which use of, or
exposure to, a violative product is not likely to cause

adverse health consequences. (21 C.F.R. § 7.3(m)(3))

KING & SPALDING 32



Exclusions from the Definition of “Recall”

- “Market Withdrawal” - A firm’s removal or correction
of a distributed product which involves a minor violation
that would not be subject to legal action by FDA or
which involves no violation, e.g., normal stock rotation
practices, routine equipment adjustments and repairs,
etc. (21 C.F.R. § 7.3(j))

- “Stock Recovery” - A firm’s removal or correction of a
product that has not been marketed or that has not left
the direct control of the firm, i.e., the product is located
on premises owned by, or under the control of, the firm,
and no portion of the lot has been released for sale or
use. (21 C.F.R. § 7.3(k))

KiING & SPALDING
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Recall

- FDA will request recall 1f it determines (a) product
presents risk of illness or Iinjury or gross consumer
deception and (b) recall Is necessary to protect public.

- FDA, In consultation with firm, issues public warning
when product presents serious hazard to health.

- FDA promptly makes public information about all new
recalls.

KING & SPALDING 34



Recent Example of a Drug Recall

Cantrell Drug Company Issues Voluntary
Nationwide Recall of All Sterile Drug Products
Due to Lack of Sterility Assurance

f SHARE | ¥ TWEET | in LINKEDIN | @ PINIT EMAIL | & PRINT

For Immediate July 25, 2017
Release
Contact Consumers Media
Cantrell Drug Company Greg Turner
. 877-666-5222 &4 greg@ballcg.com
L 617-243-9950
Announcement Cantrell Drug Company is voluntarily recalling all lots of unexpired sterile drug

products to the hospital and user level due to lack of sterility assurance. The recalled
products were distributed to health care facilities nationwide, except to the states of
Connecticut, Hawaii, South Carolina and Vermont. To date, Cantrell has not
received any reports of adverse events.

KiING & SPALDING



21 C.F.R. Part 7 — Recalls

- Because It Is a voluntary recall, FDA cannot act
against a refusal to recall (for drugs).

. But FDA can take other actions.

KiING & SPALDING
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Civil Money Penalties
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Civil Money Penalties

- Historically, FDA has sought civil money penalties for
continuous or repeated violations of the same or similar
statutory requirements when other remedies such as
selzure or Injunction are not appropriate.

- Penalties vary, depending on statutory authority.

- While most civil money penalties are assessed through
an administrative process, some statutes authorize the
DQOJ to seek civil money penalties on FDA’s behalf by
filing a civil lawsuit in federal court.

KiING & SPALDING



Civil Money Penalties

- The amount of the penalty is influenced by several
factors:

— The nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the
violation;

— The person's ability to pay;

— The effect on the person's ability to continue to do
DUSINESS;

— History of prior, similar violations;
— Degree of culpability; and
— Other factors, as justice may require.

KiING & SPALDING



Civil Money Penalties

- 21 C.F.R. Part 17 sets forth the procedures for
administrative civil money penalty action:

— FDA Initiates a civil money penalty actions by filing a
complaint with FDA’s Division of Dockets Management.

The “complainant” 1s the FDA Center with principal jurisdiction
over the product at issue.

— Once the complaint is filed, the “respondent™ has 30 days
to file an answer.

— The parties also are permitted to seek limited discovery,
file procedural and dispositive motions, participate in a
hearing before an Administrative Law Judge.

KiING & SPALDING



Debarment
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Debarment

- An administrative remedy to preclude from the drug
Industry individuals and companies convicted of certain

felonies or misdemeanors related to drug products.

- Debarred individual may no longer work for anyone
with an approved or pending drug product application.

- Debarred companies may no longer submit abbreviated
drug applications.

KiING & SPALDING



Debarment

- Mandatory debarment (Section 306(a)):
— Following felony conviction relating to ANDA approval
(business entities).

— Following felony conviction relating to drug development
or approval, or to the regulation of any drug product

(individuals).
- Permissive debarment (Section 306(b)):

— Following misdemeanor convictions if the Secretary finds
that conduct “undermines the process for the regulation of

drugs.”

KiING & SPALDING



Debarment

- Business entities may be mandatorily debarred
1-10 years.

- Individual mandatory debarments are permanent.

- Permissive debarments may not exceed 5 years.

KING & SPALDING (Source: http://www.fda.gov/iceci/enforcementactions/fdadebarmentlist/default.htm)



FDA’s Public Debarment List

FDA Debarment List (Drug Product Applications)

f SHARE | W TWEET | in LNKEDIN | @ PINIT | &% EMAIL | & PRINT

The following is a public list of firms or persons debarred pursuant to sections 306(a), (b)(1) and (b)(2) of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (21 U.S.C. 335(a), (b)(1), and (b)(2)) as published in the FEDERAL REGIS-
TER (FR):

Firms

NAME OF FIRM EFFECTIVE DATE END/TERM OF DEBARMENT FR DATE.txt (MM/DD/YY) VOLUME PAGE.pdf

MNone as of this date

Persons
EFFECTIVE END/TERM OF FR DATE.txt VOLUME
NAME OF PERSON DATE DEBARMENT (MM/DD/YY) PAGE.pdf
Alache, Adrien E. 52712011 5 years% 57272011 YEFR30948
Akhigbe, Ehigiator O. 12/17/2010 25 Year% 12/117/2010 T5FR79005
Albanese, Anthony W. 11/23/2009 Permanent™ 11/23/2009 T4FR61151

KiING & SPALDING



FDA Enforcement Tools
Judicial
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Product Seizures
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Seizure Actions
- An action to gain quick control over the product.

- In rem proceeding, initiated by a U.S. Attorney on behalf of
FDA by filing a complaint in Federal Court against the
violative product.

— The United States files a Complaint for Forfeiture and
obtaining a warrant for arrest, directing the United States
Marshal to seize (take possession or place in constructive
custody of the court) the article.

— The article seized is the defendant.

— The government asks the court to condemn the article and
declare forfeiture for violation of the law by the article itself.

— Any Interested party, owner, or agent may appear to claim the
article by filing a verified claim stating the nature of his/her
Interest in the article.

KiING & SPALDING



In Rem proceedings

United States v. Undetermined quantities of bottles of articles of veterinary
druq labeled in part, eftc.

United States District Court for the District of Utah, Central Division
April 5, 1991, Decided ; April 8, 1991, Filed
Civil No. C89-594G

KiING & SPALDING



In Rem proceedings

United States v. 11 1/4 Dozen Packaqes of Article Labeled in Part Moffat's
Shoo Fly Powders for Drunkenness

United States District Court for the Western District of New York
June 17, 1941
No. 567

KiING & SPALDING



Injunctions
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Injunctions

- Differ from seizures because no physical property
seized.

— Instead, relief is sought against the firm and individual

management personnel responsible for compliance and
production operations.

— An action is filed against the company and its most

responsible individuals to halt illegal conduct going
forward.

- Injunctive relief is likely after FDA repeatedly notifies
firm to correct conditions/practices.

- FDA requests Department of Justice to seek an

Injunction in Federal Court asking for a shutdown of a
company.

KiING & SPALDING



Injunctions

- Injunction requires a firm to cease operations until FDA
IS satisfied.

- Injunction also operates prospectively to prohibit future
violations of the Act.

- When appropriate, FDA may seek penalties for post-
Injunction violations.

KiING & SPALDING



Example of an Injunction

FDA News Release

Federal judge enters consent decree against
Cantrell Drug Company

Compounder prohibited from manufacturing and distributing sterile drug products in violation of law

f SHARE | ¥ TWEET | in LINKEDIN | @ PINIT EMAIL & PRINT

For Immediate April 19, 2018
Release
Release U.S. District Judge Kristine G. Baker for the Eastern District of Arkansas entered a

consent decree of permanent injunction today between the U.S. and Cantrell Drug
Company of Little Rock, Arkansas, and the company’s Chief Executive Officer and
co-owner, James L. McCarley, Jr.
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Cantrell Injunction, cont.

* FDA alerts health care professionals and patients not to use compound-
ed drugs from Cantrell Drug Company; agency seeks action to stop pro-

duction and distribution
* Cantrell Drug Company Issues Voluntary Nationwide Recall of All Sterile
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Criminal Prosecutions
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Polling Question — Criminal Enforcement

. True or False:

— You can be prosecuted and convinced of crimes under
the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act even if the
government can’t prove that you acted with criminal
Intent.
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Criminal Prosecutions

- FDCA establishes criminal penalties

. Section 333(a)(1) — Any violation of 331 (prohibited
acts section) Is a misdemeanor.

. Section 333(a)(2) — Second violation of 331, or any
violation of 331 committed with the intent to defraud

or mislead, Is a felony.

- FDA also investigates violations of Title 18 (U.S.
Criminal Code).

— For example, mail fraud, false statements, wire fraud,
conspiracy.
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Park Doctrine

Under Park, a corporate official may be convicted of a
misdemeanor violation of the FDCA without personally
engaging in wrongdoing, or even knowing about another
person’s violation of the statute, provided the official had the
responsibility or authority to prevent or correct the FDCA
violation but failed to do so.

— “It was enough...that, by virtue of the relationship [the officer]
bore to the corporation, [he] had the power to prevent the act

complained of.”

— According to the Court, the FDCA “imposes not only a
positive duty to seek out and remedy violations when they
occur but also, and primarily, a duty to implement measures
that will insure that violations will not occur.”
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FDA’s Office of Criminal Investigations

© OCI Field and Resident Offices ‘
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OCI priorities

- Stated priorities:
— Supply chain integrity

— Regqulatory process unable to remedy issue
— Significant public health threat

— Fraud on the Agency
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OCI priorities, cont.

- Not always easy to focus on priorities

- Cases/investigations come from various sources
— Qui tams filed under the False Claims Act
— Consumer complaints
— Competitor complaints
— District Offices, Centers
— DOJ (USAQOs, Consumer Protection Branch)
— State pharmacy, nursing, medical boards
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Notable Cases

- U.S. v. DeCoster

DeCosters ordered to prison after U.S. Supreme
Court declines to hear case

Father-and-son lowa egg execs to serve three months for link to 2010
salmonella outbreak
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U.S. v. DeCoster

. Background

— In June 2014, following salmonella outbreak tied to
their egg company, Jack and Peter DeCoster pled guilty
to FDCA misdemeanors

— Corporation pled to: felony FDCA charge
(misbranding), misdemeanor FDCA charge
(adulteration); 18 U.S.C §201(b)(1) for bribing a USDA
Inspector

— District Court sentenced each DeCoster to 3 months
imprisonment and a $100,000 fine
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Notable Cases
- U.S. v. Cadden (NECC)

Ex-NECC head Barry Cadden sentenced to 9 years in prison
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U.S. v. Cadden et al.

— Following meningitis outbreak tied to NECC, multiple
employees of NECC were indicted on an array of charges,
Including felony FDCA violations, mail fraud, and
racketeering

— March 2017, NECC owner Barry Cadden convicted on over 50
counts, including mail fraud, certain felony FDCA violations

— June 2017, Cadden sentenced to nine years

— January 2018, NECC Pharmacist Glenn Chin sentenced to
eight years
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Notable Cases

- U.S. v. Cadden (NECC)

Glenn Chin, Pharmacist In Deadly
2012 Meningitis Outbreak,
Sentenced To 8 Years In Prison
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Polling Question — Counterfeits

- What types of counterfeit medical products have been
distributed in the United States?

— Counterfeit pain medications (e.g., oxycontin)

— Counterfeit lifestyle medications (e.g., Viagra)
— Counterfeit personal protective equipment

— Counterfeit dermatology products (e.g., Botox)
— Counterfeit oncology drugs

— All of the above
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Notable Cases: Counterfeit Avastin Incident

Statement Issued: Feb. 14, 2012
INVESTIGATION

AVASTIN

bevacizumab)

FDA sends letters to 19 medical practices about counterfeit product and other
unapproved cancer medicines

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) is warning health care professionals

and patients about a counterfeit version of Avastin 400mg/16mL, which may have

been purchased and used by some medical practices in the United States. Avastin is
an injectable medicine used to treat cancer and is administered to patients in clinics,

3 hospitals, and doctors’ offices. The counterfeit version of Avastin does not contain the

medicine’s active ingredient, bevacizumab, which may have resulted in patients not

receiving needed therapy.

Y “ l‘ | 23 In a related action, FDA has issued letters to 19 medical practices in the United States
, ‘ that purchased unapproved cancer medicines that may include the counterfeit
S ’_“y Avastin. The counterfeit version is labeled as Avastin, manufactured by Roche.

Roche is the company that manufactures Avastin approved for marketing outside of
the United States.

U.S. Sentences British Citizen for Distributing Fake Avastin

Richard J. Taylor to Get 18 Months in Prison, $800,000 Fine for Adulterated Drugs
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Path of the Counterfeit Avastin

Path of Fake Avastin

The fake Avastin traveled through a series of overseas
suppliers before reaching the Canada Drugs' network.
Companies controlled by Canada Drugs procured the
counterfeit cancer medicine, marketed it to U.S. doctors,
and shipped it through a contractor in Tennessee, court
records and business documents show. Doctors identified

that they may have bought the fake Avastin.
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Number of medical practices warned by the FDA
that they may have bought the fake Avastin

1-4 Total

M 5-10 76
M 10-25

KiING & SPALDING

70



Seizure of www.canadadrugs.com

e

Q y @ http://www.canadadrugs.com/

X Dconvert v @ select

THIS DOMAIN NAME HAS BEEN SEIZED

Individuals who traffic in counterfeit drugs or controlled substances, dispense
prescription drugs without a valid prescription or otherwise receive or distribute
adulterated or misbranded drugs are subject to severe penalties under federal law.

Know the dangers of purchasing pharmaceuticals online.
Visit www.fda.qov/BeSafeRx for more information.

Inquiries regarding this seizure can be directed to: cyber.unit@fda.hhs.gov

Office of Criminal Investigations — U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Cybercrime Investigations Unit (CclU)
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Thank you

Pete Leininger
Partner

FDA/Life Sciences
pleininger@kslaw.com

+1 202 626 5586
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